CITY @E
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Invocation
Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum

Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and

public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City

Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three A3
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City

Council meeting.

During the COVID-19 Pandemic, those wishing to attend public meetings of the City
Council are welcome to do so at City Hall. You may attend in person to listen to the
audio of the meeting, or via teleconference from home or another location on the
Zoom app. Downloading Zoom from zoom.us will provide the audio link to the
meeting. Anyone wishing to provide comment on a topic or an agenda item, may
address the City Council by 4:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. You may do so either by
an online form on the City’s website, email to the Deputy City Clerk at
aadm@westchicago.org or voicemail message at (630) 293-2205 x135. Your comment

to the City Council will be read during the Public Participation portion of the agenda.
475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 Ruben Pineda

< - MAYOR
West Chicago, Tllinois F (630) 293-3028
60185 Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman

www.westchicago.org CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR




City Council Meeting
April 5, 2021
Page 2 of 3

6. City Council Meeting Minutes of March 15, 2021

7. Corporate Disbursement Report
- April §, 2021 ($726,206.21)

8. Consent Agenda
o Infrastructure Committee:

A. Waive the Competitive Bidding Process and Authorize the Purchase of
Fall Protection Equipment for All Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations from
USA Bluebook (for an amount not to exceed $51,233.36).

B. Resolution No. 21-R-0022 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Enter into a Contract with Trotter and Associates, Inc. for Engineering
Design Services Related to the Booster Station #8 Rehabilitation
Project (for an amount not to exceed $68,900.00).

C. Resolution No. 21-R-0023 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Enter into a Contract with KLLM Engineering, Inc. for Professional
Engineering Services Related to the Booster Station #8 Ground Storage
Tank Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not to exceed $56,344.00).

D. Resolution No. 21-R-0024 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Enter into a Contract with The FLOLO Corporation for Professional
Engineering Services Related to the Rehabilitation of Three Water
Treatment Plant High Service Pump Motors (for an amount not to
exceed $21,995.00).

o  Public Affairs Committee:
E. Approve the Virtual Blooming Fest Event.

F. Deny Wheaton Academy’s Request for a Musical Fireworks Display on
Saturday, May 29, 2021.

® Items Not Sent to Committee:

G. Resolution No. 21-R-0020 — A Resolution of the City of West Chicago,
DuPage County, Illinois Accepting the Conveyance of Property
Commonly Known, In Part, as Meadowview Crossing Right of Way.

9. Reports by Committees




City Council Meeting

April 5,2021
Page 3 of 3
10.  Unfinished Business
11.  New Business
12. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

April 6, 2021 Plan Commission/ZBA

April 12,2021 Development Committee
13.  Mayor’s Comments
14.  Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation —5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

~D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.
16. Adjournment




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO — 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 15, 2021

The City Council meeting of March 15, 2021, was held partly remote (via Zoom) and partly on
site due to the coronavirus pandemic.

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda (on site) called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The
Mayor said it was determined that in person meetings are not practical and prudent at this time.

2. Pledge of Allegiance. Alderman Morano led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.
4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Jayme
Sheahan, Alton Hallett, Melissa Birch-Ferguson, Sandy Dimas, Jeanne Short, Rebecca Stout,
John E. Jakabcsin, and Joseph C. Morano present remotely. Alderman Matthew Garling was
present on site. Alderman Christopher Swiatek was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

Also in attendance were City Administrator Michael Guttman, City Attorney Patrick Bond,
Community Development Director Tom Dabareiner, and Public Works Director Rob Flatter
(remotely). Interim Chief of Police Chris Shackelford was present on site.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith also was present on site.
5. Public Participation. No one participated.

A. Proclamation: Mayors’ Monarch Pledge. The Mayor read the Monarch Pledge
Proclamation, which noted the 90% decline in monarch butterflies in the last two decades and
the need for everyone to make a difference by planting native milkweed and nectar plants for
the butterflies and other pollinators. In 2017 the West Chicago City Council adopted a
resolution to support their preservation and now the Mayor is proclaiming March 31, 2021, as
‘MAYORS’ MONARCH PLEDGE DAY” in West Chicago and is encouraging everyone to take
steps to continue to increase the planting of milkweed and nectar plants. The Mayor further
said this is a program we want to keep going.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes of March 1, 2021. Alderman Garling made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Chassee, to approve the minutes of March 1, 2021, with no changes.
Voting Aye: Alderman Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Birch-Ferguson, Dimas,
Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Chassee, to accept the March 1, 2021, Corporate Disbursement Report for $698,047.55. '
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Birch-Ferguson, Dimas,
Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin and Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda

Development Committee: Alderman Stout read and explained the following items:

A. Ordinance 21-0-0002 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City
of West Chicago — Appendix A, Articles IV, VI, and 1X of the Zoning Code Relating to Short-
Term Home Rentals (removed and voted upon separately)

B. Ordinance 21-0-0007 — An Ordinance Granting a Special Use Permit for a Motor
Vehicle Care Center — 1092 Carolina Drive, Unit 3

C. Resolution 21-R-0017 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Adopt the 2021
Official Zoning Map for the City of West Chicago

D. Resolution 21-R-0018 — A Resolution Approving the Final Plat of Subdivision for
Phase 2 of Trillium Farm

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Birch-Ferguson, to adopt Ordinance 21-
0-0007, and approve Resolutions 21-R-0017 and 21-R-0018. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee,
Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Birch-Ferguson, Dimas, Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin and

Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

Infrastructure Committee: Alderman Beifuss read and explained the following items:




City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
March 15, 2021

Page 2

E. Resolution 21-R-0012 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Starnet Technologies for Professional Services Related to the Lift Station No. 1
Control Building Repair Project (for an amount not to exceed $30,000.00)

F. Resolution 21-R-0013 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with A. Lamp Concrete Contractors, Inc. for Services Related to the Hillside Addition
and Roosevelt Highlands Subdivision Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not to exceed
$853,237.14)

G. Resolution 21-R-0014 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with KLM Engineering, Inc. for Professional Engineering Services Related to the
2021 Booster station #4 Ground Storage Tank Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not to
exceed $58,122.00) (removed and voted upon separately)

H. Resolution 21-R-0015 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Emerald Tree Care, LLC for Services Associated with the2021 Emerald Ash
Borer Insecticidal Treatment Program (for an amount not to exceed $82,325.00)

I. Resolution 21-R-0016 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Layne Christensen Company for Professional Services Related to the 2021
Well Station No. 10 Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not to exceed $297,764.00)

J. Resolution 21-R-0019 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Crystal Maintenance Services Corporation for 2021 Janitorial Services for
Municipal Buildings (for an amount not to exceed $69,653.00)

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas, to approve Resolutions 21-R-
0012, 21-R-0013, 21-R-0015, 21-R-0016, and 21-R-0019. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee,
Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Birch-Ferguson, Dimas, Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin and
Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

Finance Committee: No actions required.
Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following item:

K. Resolution 20-R-0069 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Certain
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Board of Education of West Chicago School District #94
— School Resource Officer

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Birch-Ferguson, to approve the
above item. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Birch-
Ferguson, Dimas, Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin and Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

Items Not Sent to Committee: The Mayor read and explained the following items:

L. Ordinance 21-0-0008 — An Ordinance Providing for Real Estate Tax Abatement —
Scannell Properties #371 LLC

M. Ordinance 21-0-0009 — An Ordinance Providing for Real Estate Tax Abatement —
Alton Industries LTD

N. Ordinance 21-0-0010 — An Ordinance Amending Appendix G — Fee Schedule,
Section 2.1 — Annual Licenses and Related Fees, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of West
Chicago

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Birch-Ferguson, Dimas,
Short, Stout, Jakabcsin and Morano. Voting Nay: Alderman Garling. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees: None
10. Unfinished Business: -

From Item 8A: Ordinance 21-0-0002 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of
Ordinances of the City of West Chicago — Appendix A, Articles IV, VI, and IX of the Zoning Code
Relating to Short-Term Home Rentals

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Birch-Ferguson, to adopt Ordinance 21-
0-0002. During discussion, Alderman Garling apologized for missing the Development
Committee meeting where this was discussed, but he was concerned that this ordinance may
have reached too far, (how long they can rent for etc.) and he was concerned with the fairness
issue. Condominiums have to go through a special use permit. He would like to see this




City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
March 15, 2021

Page 3

evaluated a little more. Alderman Garling made a motion, seconded by Alderman Brown, to
table this item and send it back to committee. Voting Aye: Aldermen Brown, Hallett, and
Garling. Voting Nay: Aldermen Chassee, Dimas, Short, Jakabcsin, Beifuss, Sheahan, Birch-
Ferguson, Stout, and Morano. Motion did not carry.

Discussion continued with Alderman Beifuss wishing to amend the ordinance by having a
review in a year to see if any changes should be made. He would prefer to have the ordinance
start out stricter and ease up later if need be. It is difficult to try to get stricter later as that would
be considered a taking. Alderman Brown said the Ordinance is a bit strict at this point.
Alderman Chassee said that in light of a shooting in another community, the City should be on
the leading edge to make sure our residents are protected. Alderman Beifuss said he would
have no problem seeing what has been done in a year. Aldermen Birch-Ferguson and
Jakabcsin would like to see it start strict and review in a year.

City Attorney Bond recommended the Council to give direction to staff to have this placed on the
appropriate Committee near the end of the year. Alderman Beifuss agreed and said staff
should direct staff to put this one the agenda in a year.

Voting Aye on the ordinance: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan Hallett, Dimas,
Birch-Ferguson, Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

From Item 8G: Resolution 21-R-0014 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute
a Contract Agreement with KLM Engineering, Inc. for Professional Engineering Services
Related to the 2021 Booster station #4 Ground Storage Tank Rehabilitation Project (for an
amount not to exceed $58,122.00)

Alderman Garling made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas, to approve Resolution 21-R-
0014. Voting Aye: Alderman Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-
Ferguson, Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Motion carried.

11. New Business: None
12. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

March16, 2021 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
March 22, 2021 Public Affairs Committee

March 23, 2021 Historical Preservation Commission

March 25, 2021 Finance Committee (cancelled)

April 1, 2020 Infrastructure Committee

13. Mayor’'s Comments. The Mayor was very excited to announce that it was a great
morning. So far, West Chicago has administered 5,000 COVID-19 vaccinations. There were
600 shots given this morning at Jel-Sert. The demand is still higher than supply, but his goal is.
to get every resident vaccinated. The Mayor spoke of the many entities he has been working
with (County, Jewel-Osco Albertson’s, DuPage Airport, etc.). Vaccines are available in other
communities and if our residents are willing to drive to those places, they may get vaccinations.
The Mayor is working on a plan to get home bound seniors their vaccinations. VNA has a
mobile unit. The Mayor said we need to thank State Senator Karina Villa and State
Representative Maura Hirschauer for all their efforts.

14. Executive Session. There was no need for an executive session.
15. Items to be Referred for final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. At 7:42 pm, Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Dimas, to adjourn. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Hallett, Dimas,
Birch-Ferguson, Dimas, Garling, Short, Stout, Jakabcsin, and Morano. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

Respectfully submitted,

)t mﬁh wa

Nancy M. Smi
City Clerk




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
April 5, 2021

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:
GENERAL FUND
SEWER FUND
WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS

MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

726,206.21

294,461.96
242,932.31
86,579.87
91,849.73
1,473.61
7,200.00

1,708.73



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

89775
89775
89775
89775
89775
89775
89775
839775
839775

89776
89777

89777

89778
89778
89778
89779
89780
89781
89781
89782
89783
89784
89785
89786
89787
89788
89789
89789
89789
89788
89789
89789

89789
89789

89790

105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21

DATE ISSUED

14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400

13837
14897

14897

5384
5384
5384
11546
15108
12365
12365
13068
13068
13107
3400
3400
3400
3829
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800

1800
1800

14784

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

LAYER SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,
SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,
LAYER SOLUTIONS,

NNNNNNaaS
o]
o]
o

A LAMP CONCRETE CONTRACTO

ADVANCED AUTOMATION & CON
ADVANCED AUTOMATION & CON

ATIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC
ATRGAS USA, LLC
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS
ANDERSON ANIMAL SHE
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
AT & T

AT & T

AT & T MOBILITY
AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

ATLAS BOBCAT, INC.
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION

TWwwwwwww
RRRRRRRPD D
b B e A Mo e B i |

BRADEN BUSINESS SYS

, INC.

LTER

CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE
CODE

TEMS

nNuhhnhhnnn

4125
4225
4225
4225
4225
4105
4105
4105
4225

4807
4630

4402

4603
4603
4604
4225
4680
4232
4231
4225
41089
4202
4202
4225
4202
4603
4113
4113
4120
4120
4120
4120

4120
4120

4502

HPE MSA ADVANCED DATA SER
SAAS DATTO BACKUP/DISASTE
APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT/M
APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT/M
APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT/M
MANAGED IT SERVICES - HEL
MANAGED IT SERVICES - HEL
MANAGED IT SERVICES - HEL
ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS

PER ROB CHANGE ACCNT NUMB
INVOICE #21-3609 DATED 01

RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-0049

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE #
INVOICE #9978206214 DATED
INVOICE #9110379513 DATED
INVOICE #20084254 DATED 0
MEMORIAL DONATION

INVOICE #299264

INVOICE #299265
3/14-4/13/21

3/7-4/6/21

2/8-3/7/21

3/10-4/9/21

3/16-4/15/21

3/16-4/15/21

INVOICE #BT3228 DATED 03~
INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY MAIN
TEMPORARY BUILDING OFFICI
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1525 KAUT
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1835 N NE
PLAN REVIEW FOR 2555 ENTE
PLAN REVIEW FOR 622 TOWN

PLAN REVIEW FOR 1600 DOWN
PLAN REVIEW FOR 560 W ROO

KYOCERA MITA MUSEUM COPIE

PAGE NUMBER:
VENCHK21

1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

3,

5,
5,
5,
22,
27,

1,
2,

2,
9,
12,

2,

2I

14,

2,
2,

21,

AMOUNT

949.
345.
616.
616.
616.
511.
511.
511.

29,
710.

813

684

119.
104.
225,
449,

347.
140.
185.

967.
.78

152

68.

€8,
190.
394.
084.
258.
441.
375.
950.
782.
560.
130.
200.
300.
550.
847.

48.

66
00
66
67
67
83
83
84
98
14

.36

.15
665,
349.

00
15

91
14
00
05
25
00
68
10
06
06
15
14
85
58
07
00
00
43
32
00
00
00
00
75

23

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 04/01/21
TIME: 15:56:22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

89791

89792
89792

89793

89794
89794

89795

895796
839796

83797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797
89797

89798

89799
89799
89799
89799

89800
89800

89801

89802
89802
89802
89802
89802
89802
89802
89802

DATE ISSUED
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21

12268

6441
6441

14363

13021
13021

15029

8746
8746

12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380

13089

13257
13257
13257
13257

151
151

15014

152
152
152
152
152
152
152
152

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS-
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS-

CARD IMAGING

CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC

CHARLES EQUIPMENT ENERGY

CHRISTOPHER B BURKE ENGIN
CHRISTOPHER B BURKE ENGIN

CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS

CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION

COMCAST

COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE

COMED
COMED

COMLABS GOVERNMENT SYSTEM

COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH

EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON

226900

4502
4650

4601

4650
4650

4225

224500
224500

4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225

4109

4225
4202
4202
4225

4204
4204

4125

4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204

3/15-4/14/21

INVOICE #4035651864 DATED
INVOICE #4035563439 DATED

INVOICE #121441

INVOICE #003114 DATED 02-
INVOICE #3414 DATED 03-08

INVOICE #10584 DATED 03-0

RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT SE
RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT SE

BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI~-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY

CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET
CARPET

3/15-4/14/21

3/20-4/19/21
3/19-4/18/21
03/27/21-04/26/21
03/27/21-04/26/21

2/18-3/19/21
2/16-3/17/21

INVOICE #21513

2/15-3/16/21
2/15-3/16/21
2/15-3/16/21
2/15-3/16/21
2/15-3/16/21
2/15-3/16/21
2/16-3/17/21
2/16-3/17/21

RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER
RUNNER

nhnhhunnnnonnnnnn

PAGE NUMBER:
VENCHK21

2

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

68,

1,

5,
1,
7,

2,
2,

AMOUNT

411.

161

394

269.
265.
534,

975.
700.
500.
200.

17.
9.

11
13

i3

13

850.

217.

88.
271.
258.
835.

159
216

726.

79.
92.
444 .
284.

32
155

62

.59
39.
200.

09
68

.00

40
00
40

00
00
00
00

80
48

.81
.43
15,

9.
11.

05
48
81

.43
17.
15.
.43
17.
9.
11.
187.

80
05

80
48
81
66

00

29
40
05
35
09

.77
.46
376.

23
00

53
82
62
31

.12
.52
72.
69.

03
50

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 04/01/21

TIME:

FUND ~ 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

89802
89802
89802
89802
89802
89802
89802

89803

89804
89804
89804
89804
89804
89804

89805
89806
89807

89807

89808
89808
89808

89809
89810
89811
89812
89813
89814
89815
89815

89815
89815

89816
89816
898le
8981ls
89816
89816

DATE ISSUED
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21

152
152
152
152
152
152
152

10870

5511
5511
5511
5511
5511
5511

14543
5504
9719

9719

2609
2609
2609

5440
15366
892
10714
13958
11661
15351
15351

15351
15351

4554
4554
4554
4554
4554
4554

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON

COMPASS MINERALS

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

CONTROLS CENTRAL
COOLING EQUIPMENT SERVICE

CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SVCS
CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SVCS

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
DON MC CUE CHEVROLET

DORTRAK, INC.

DUBECK, ROBERT

DUPAGE COUNTY TREASURER
DUPAGE CTY DIV OF TRANSPO
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS

EXPERT LOCK & SAFE, INC.
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC

FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY

4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204

4670

4425
4806
4806
4806
4806
4806

4624
4225
4219

4219

4603
4400
4603

4801
355000
4225
4872
4812
4225
4806
4806

4806
4806

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

2/16-3/17/21
2/16-3/17/21
2/16-3/17/21
2/16-3/17/21
2/16-3/17/21
2/16-37/17/21
2/15-3/16/21

PURCHASE OF UP TO 3,900 T

QUOTE #LZDK217 ANNUAL REN
QUOTE #LXTX833 (3) DESKTO
HP 962XL HIGH YIELD BLACK
HP 962XL HIGH YIELD YELLO
HP 962XL HIGH YIELD CYAN
HP 962XIL. HIGH YIELD MAGEN

INVOICE #204254 DATED 02~
INVOICE #76859 DATED 02-1
INVOICE #27343 DATED 03-0

INVOICE #27343 DATED 03-0

INVOICE #429801 DATED 02-
INVOICE #CVCS526304 DATED
BLOCK 2.483

INVOICE #545903 DATED 02-
REFUND OF ADMINISTRATIVE
INVOICE #IA 678

INVOICE #4675 DATED 02-18
ESTIMATE #215

INVOICE #86676 DATED 02-0
ITEM #83335107 - SLOAN #3
ITEM #S0362011 -~ SLOAN #S

ITEM #83362022 - SLOAN #S
FREIGHT TO: 135 W. GRANDL

INVOICE #76683 DATED 03~
INVOICE #76684 DATED 03-1
INVOICE #76617 DATED 03-0
INVOICE #76521 DATED 02-1
INVOICE #76646 DATED 03-0
INVOICE #76522 DATED 02-1

2,
17,

4l

5,

1/

10,

10,

3

AMOUNT

24.
895.
.46

20.

12.

71,

87.
859,

516

515.

133

379.

994

718.
220.
938.

567.
8598,
38.

503

423

575.

750.

112

699,
165.

460.

286
92

223

44

246

89
47

33
86
62
75
83

.44
683,
267.
207.
207.
207.
707.

07
24
84
84
84
27

06

.50

00
00
00

07
17
35

.58

.50

00

00

.11

98

00

51

.62
72
150.
989.

00
85

.24
105.
.23
260.
147.

30

52
16

.48

12/20



PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

04/01/21
15:56:22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

DATE ISSUED

89816 105100 04/05/21
89816 105100 04/05/21
89816 105100 04/05/21
89816 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
83817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
89817 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89818 105100 04/05/21
89818 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89819 105100 04/05/21
89819 105100 04/05/21
89819 105100 04/05/21
89819 105100 04/05/21
89819 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89820 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
89821 108100 04/05/21
89821 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89822 105100 04/05/21
89822 105100 04/05/21
89822 105100 04/05/21
89822 105100 04/05/21
89822 105100 04/05/21

4554
4554
4554
4554

3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491
3491

15084
15084

12853
12853
12853
12853
12853

14755

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

561
561
561
561
561

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

SAFET
SAFET

SAFETY SUPPLY

SAFETY SUPPLY

Y SUPPLY
Y SUPPLY

CORPORATION
CORFORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION

GAS DEPOT
GAS DEPOT

GOLDSTINE,
GOLDSTINE,
GOLDSTINE,
GOLDSTINE,
GOLDSTINE,

SKRODZKI,
SKRODZKI,
SKRODZKI,
SKRODZKI,
SKRODZKI,

GOVTEMPSUSA

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY

FO
FO
FO
FO
FO

RD
RD
RD
RD
RD

RUSS
RUSS
RUSS
RUSS
RUSS

131200
131100

4100
4100
4100
4100
4100

4225

4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4603

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

PAGE NUMBER: 4
VENCHK21

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:
——————— DESCRIPTION-——mmm AMOUNT
INVOICE #76545 DATED 02-2 195.00
INVOICE #76546 DATED 02-2 173.94
INVOICE #76559 DATED 02-2 195.00
INVOICE #76560 DATED 02-2 173.94
1,764.81

INVOICE #447560 DATED 01~ 47.46
INVOICE #100381 DATED 01~ 310.00
INVOICE #100385 DATED 02~ 310.00
INVOICE #100433 DATED 02- 660.00
INVOICE #100467 DATED 02~ 18,764.00
INVOICE #100475 DATED 02~ 1,567.50
INVOICE #100213 DATED 11- 620.00
INVOICE #100216 DATED 11- 1,085.00
INVOICE #100217 DATED 11- 2,563.19
INVOICE #100269 DATED 12~ 1,469.03
INVOICE #447354 DATED 12- 214.42
INVOICE #447450 DATED 01~ 761.59
INVOICE #100212 DATED 11- 15,940.00
PROVIDE & INSTALL BALDOR 13,785.00
ESTIMATED FREIGHT 115.00
58,222.19

4,002 GALS 8% RFG & 2,900 9,387.61
4,002 GALS 83 RFG & 2,900 7,166.84
16,554.45

INVOICE 155346 THRU 2-28- 1,657.40
INVOICE 155346 THRU 2-28- 1,657.40
INVOICE 155145 THRU 2/28/ 1,690.65
INVOICE 155145 THRU 2/28/ 1,690.65
INVOICE 155145 THRU 2/28/ 1,690.65
8,386.75

RICHARD T EDDINGTON 4,557.00
AIR LINE 210.74
PD HVAC 124.67
STREET DEPT LIGHTING 296.80
SPLIT RING 49.50
CREDIT MEMO -922.01
CITY HALL LIGHT BULBS 195.30
STREET DEPT LIGHTING 296.80
DRY WIPE ROLL 128.40
CLOTH RAG 121.84
METRA LIGHTING 296.80
INVOICE #9821145639 DATED 740.28
GLOVES 36.32
OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.00
1,755.44

LEVEL/TUBE 171.52
681 PARTS 23.10
352 PARTS 84.80
INVOICE #5141 DATED 03-23 480.93

INVOICE #5033 DATED 03~04

328.72

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

89822
89822
89822
89822
89822

89823
89823
89823
89823

89824
89824

89825

89826
89826

89827
89827
89827

89828
89828

89829
89830

89831
89831
89831

89832
89832
89832
89832
89832
89832
89832
89832
89832
89832

89833
89833
89833

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100

105100
TOTAL

1058100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100

105100

105100

105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
105100

DATE ISSUED

04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21
04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21

04/05/21
04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21

04/05/21

04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21
04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21
04/05/21

04/05/21

04/05/21

04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21
CHECK

04/05/21
04/05/21
04/05/21

561
561
561
561
561

9459
9459
9459
9459

14818
14818

15023

15170
15170

12008
12008
12008

15364
15364

592
14348

11134
11134
11134

12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643

14376
14376
14376

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD

HARLAND CLARKE
HARLAND CLARKE
HARLAND CLARKE
HARLAND CLARKE

HAWK FORD
HAWK FORD
HELM, LLC

HORVATH, ROCKY
HORVATH, ROCKY

ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS

ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS

IRMA

ITOUCH BIOMETRICS, LLC

SECTION AWWA
SECTION AWWA
SECTION AWWA

TOLLWAY
TOLLWAY

JUST SAFETY, LTD.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.

JUST SAF

KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL
KIMBALL

ETY, LTD.

MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST
MIDWEST

KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS,
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS,
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS,

4604

4112
4650

4110
4110
4110

4650
4650

4301
4425

4615
4615
4615

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4604
4603
4603
4603
4603

4100
4100
4100

PAGE NUMBER:
VENCHK21

5

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

STOCK

653 PARTS
POLICE STOCK
353 SERVICE
STOCK PARTS

A/P CHECK STOCK
A/P CHECK STOCK
A/P CHECK STOCK
A/P CHECK STOCK

INVOICE #36569 DATED 03-2
INVOICE #36463 DATED 03-1

PART #164-RFLEET - FORD I
REIMBURSEMENT TO ROCKY HO

REIMBURSEMENT TO ROCKY HO

INVOICE #200061335 DATED
INVOICE #200061335 DATED
INVOICE #200061362 DATED

INVOICE #G127000001049

INVOICE # G129000001790

INVOICE

INVOICE

#IVC0011796 DATED

#4578

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID SUPPLIES

INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE

#8658617
#8713878
#8714024
#8714026
#8715424
#8646601
#8655856
#8655947
#8655977
#8656126

DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED

02
03
03
03
03
02
02
02
02
02

4766-010
4999-002
4999-004

AMOUNT

55,
.08
.22
109.
.61
1,392,

26
94

17

114

356

193

800.

32,
127.
158.

120.
60.
80.

260.

>N

3,050.
9g0.
45,
68.
45.
160.

46.

283
287
266

46

296

2,166

286.
.00
1,144.

26

55

95

48

.08
57.
85,
59.
.50

04
56
82

.45
97.
291.

80
25

00

00
36
36

00
00
00
00

.42
.42
.84

00
00
85
50
75
10

45

.82
.84
.70
.96
275,
190.
239.

99
71
80

.20
231,

87

.44

00

00

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 04/01/21

TIME:

FUND - 40 -~ OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

89834
89834
89834

89835
89835
89835

89836
89836
89836
89836

89837
89838

89839
89839
89839
89839
89839

89840

89841
89841
89841
89841
89841
89841

89842
89842

89843
89844

89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845

TOTAL CHECK

105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21

DATE ISSUED

14440
14440
14440

231
231
231

5000
5000
5000
5000

11372
4658

11129
11129
11129
11128
11129

10925

5366
5366
5366
5366
5366
5366

13135
13135

15326
14986

4735
4735
4738
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

M & K TRUCK CENTERS
M & K TRUCK CENTERS
M & K TRUCK CENTERS

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY COM
MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY COM
MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY COM

MEADE, INC
MEADE, INC
MEADE, INC
MEADE, INC

METRO TANK AND PUMP CO
MID AMERICAN WATER

MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,

o

MUNICIPAL MARKING DISTRIB
MUNICIPAL MARKING DISTRIB

MUSE COMMUNITY + DESIGN
NALCO WATER PRETREATMENT

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS

4603
4603
4603

4650
4650
4650

4226
4227
4227
4227

4225
4621

4053
4053
4053
4053
4053

4626

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

4872
4872

4225
4625

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

PAGE NUMBER:
VENCHK21

6

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

INVOICE #984252CS DATED 0
INVOICE #984252CSX1 DATED
INVOICE #982200CS DATED 0

VEHICLE PLACARD
STREET AIR LINES
INVOICE #53913136 DATED 0

INVOICE #695531 DATED 02-
INVOICE #695881 DATED 03~
INVOICE #695882 DATED 03~
INVOICE #695883 DATED 03~

INVOICE #17042 DATED 02-0
INVOICE #184829A DATED 02

MOE FUNDS - MAY ‘21
MOE FUNDS - MAY ’21
MOE FUNDS - MAY ‘21
MOE FUNDS - MAY ‘21
MOE FUNDS -~ MAY ‘21

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-0064

INVOICE #332839 DATED 02~
INVOICE #332059 DATED 01-
INVOICE #332060 DATED 01-
INVOICE #332267 DATED 02~
CREIDT MEMO

INVOICE #332397 DATED 02~

TRIANGLE STAKE
STAKE, OAK LATH

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR
INVOICE #2515145 DATED 03

796
796
353
660
341
STOCK
STOCK
523
653

AMOUNT

1,456.

327.
425,
158.
911.

85.
59.
329.
.42

474

367.
1,527.
1,649.

653.
4,197.

1,442

178

38,314

1,473

4,823

508.
391.
391.
B17.
.08

476.
2,152.

-133

170.
.00
.00

243
413

16,510.

209

258
258

145,

45.
134,

74.
.90
.95
.26

14

00

79
16
75
70

58
16
68

50
24
23
14
11

.50
.69

.25
9,136.
9,136.

884,
.61
58,945.

48
48
18

00

.76

85
17
17
96

50
57

00

55

.42

.30
.30

50
38
52
04

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 04/01/21
TIME: 15:56:22

FUND - 40 ~ OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
89845
839845
89845
89845

89846

89847
89847
89847

89848
89849
89850
89851

89852
89852
89852
89852
89852
89852
89852
89852
89852

89853
89853

89854
89854
89854
89854
89854
89854
89854
89854

89855
89855

DATE ISSUED
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
105100 04/05/21
105100 04/05/21

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

—————————————— VENDOR === = o s e
4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

5302 NPELRA

250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
4303 NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL
15112 PACE SUBURBAN BUS

11480 PJD ELECTRICAL SALES, INC
14172 PLANET DEPOS, LLC

3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC,.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
1053 RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS,
1083 RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS,
492 RAY O’/HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O’HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O’'HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O‘HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O‘/HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O’HERRON, INC.

492 RAY O’'HERRON, INC.

4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,

4112

4203
4203
4203

4110
4234
4412
4223

4603
4603
4603
4400
4400
4400
4603
4400
4603

4603
4603

4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615

4400
4400

PAGE NUMBER:
VENCHK21

7

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

——————— DESCRIPTION--—wwr- AMOUNT
333 133.26
DISEL ADDITIVE 251.64
399 42.95
CREDIT ~66.66
CREDIT -387.85
STOCK 266.96
681 133.85
381 43.15
681 192.06
383 62.47
CREDIT ~62.47
INVOICE #4496-131251 DATE 467.65
2,115.16

INVOICE CLQO4C27E7D MEMBER 230.00
2/5-3/8/21 124.13
1/6-3/5/21 31.47
2/2-3/6/21 1,100.05
1,255.65

INVOICE #280913 400.00
JAN 2021 LOCAL SHARE; INV 159.71
ESTIMATE #22033 DATED 08~ 6,000.00
EXPEDITED TRANSCRIPTS OF 736.44
INVOICE #640088175 DATED 723.90
INVOICE #640088414 DATED 512.20
INVOICE #640088216 DATED 368.40
INVOICE #640088483 DATED 3,682.52
CREDIT MEMO -3,682.52
INVOICE #640088551 DATED 1,432.80
INVOICE #640088583 DATED 512.20
INVOICE #640088358 DATED 597.00
SCRAP TIRES 64.00
4,210.50

777 7.29
777 20.32
27.61

INVOICE #2096168-IN 162.97
INVOICE #2095545~IN 744 .57
INVOICE #2096837-~-IN 194.90
INVOICE #2096833-IN 689.99
INVOICE #2096836-IN 261.83
INVOICE #2096206-IN 69.50
INVOICE #2096205-IN 78.94
INVOICE #2096204-IN 78.94
2,281.64

INVOICE #20414 DATED 02-2 37.00

INVOICE #20434 DATED 02-2

37.00

12/20



PENTAMATION -~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

04/01/21
15:56:22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT DATE ISSUED
TOTAL CHECK
89856 105100 04/05/21
89856 105100 04/05/21
89856 105100 04/05/21
89856 105100 04/05/21
89856 105100 04/05/21
89856 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89857 105100 04/05/21
89857 105100 04/05/21
89857 105100 04/05/21
89857 105100 04/05/21
89857 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89858 105100 04/05/21
89859 105100 04/05/21
89860 105100 04/05/21
89860 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89861 105100 04/05/21
89862 105100 04/05/21
89863 105100 04/05/21
89863 105100 04/05/21
85863 105100 04/05/21
89863 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89864 105100 04/05/21
89865 105100 04/05/21
89866 105100 04/05/21
89866 105100 04/05/21
89866 105100 04/05/21
89866 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89867 105100 04/05/21
89868 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21
89869 105100 04/05/21

12708
12709
12709
12709
12709
12709

4095
4095
4095
4095
4095

12708
14773

9209
9209

12102
12774

15072
15072
15072
15072

5254
13501

286
286
286
286

4089
4985

4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN

STERICYCLE, INC

THE RESPONSIVE MAILROOM,
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIAT
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIAT
THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP,
T~MOBILE

TOSCAS LAW GROUP

TOSCAS LAW GROUP

TOSCAS LAW GROUP
TOSCAS LAW GROUP

TREDROC TIRE SERVICES

TRI-TECH FORENSICS, INC
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.

TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
THE UPS STORE

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

4202
4202
4202
4202
4202
4202

4603
4603
4603
4604
4603

4225
4211

4225
4225

4225
4650

4100
4100
4100
4100

4400
4601

4603
4400
4400
4400

4108
4650

4225
4225
4202
4202
4202
4202
4720

PAGE NUMBER: 8
VENCHK21

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:
——————— DESCRIPTION= e AMOUNT
74.00
1/24-2/23/21 145.61
1/24-2/23/21 202.08
1/24-2/23/21 133.98
1/24-2/23/21 106.30
1/24-2/23/21 219.24
1/24-2/23/21 49.83
857.04

INVOICE #P27099 DATED 02- 769.92
INVOICE #P27316 DATED 03- 1,935.53
INVOICE #P27317 DATED 03- 1,860.49
INVOICE #P27506 DATED 03- 133.25
INVOICE #P27547 DATED 03- 149.01
4,848.20

INVOICE #4010000759 552.93
PRINTING OF 1750 BLACK, N 271.19
PROCESSING & MAILING OF M 197.09
PROCESSING & MAILING OF M 197.09
394.18
RESOLUTION NO. 17-R~-0048 62,256.40
STATEMENT DATED 03-03-21 815.90
STATEMENT DATE: 03 18 202 350.00
STATEMENT DATE:03 17 2021 300.00
STATEMENT DATE: 03 17 202 675.00
CONDUCT ADMINISTRATIVE HE 675.00
2,000.00

INVOICE #7420040858 DATED 98.85
QUOTE #38467 525.05
WORK ORDER #22014 DATED 0 68.45
WORK ORDER #22133 DATED 0 385.95
WORK ORDER #22226 DATED 0 29.05
WORK ORDER #22244 DATED 0 84.80
568,25

INVOICE 425185 PRE-WORK M 160.00
GROUND COMM 11.36
3/7-4/6/21 1,628.51
3/7-4/6/21 76.02
3/7-4/6/21 38.01
3/7-4/6/21 38.01
3/7-4/6/21 38.01
3/7-4/6/21 38.01
3/7-4/6/21 38.01

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 04/01/21
TIME: 15:56:22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

DATE ISSUED

TOTAL CHECK

89870 105100 04/05/21
89871 105100 04/05/21
89871 105100 04/05/21
89871 105100 04/05/21
89871 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL CHECK
89872 105100 04/05/21
V89873 105100 04/05/21
89874 105100 04/05/21
89875 105100 04/05/21
TOTAL FUND
TOTAL REPORT

4207

13109
13109
13109
13109
14940
15061
15211

6960

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

VERIZON WIRELESS
WATER RESOURCES, INC
WATER RESOURCES, INC
WATER RESOURCES, INC
WATER RESOURCES, INC
WAYTEK, INC

WCWWA

WEST CHICAGO PRINTING

TIMOTHY WILCOX

4202
4641
4641
4641
4641
4603
4235
4211

4110

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21

9

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

1,

41

------- DESCRIPTIONmme e e
3/10-4/9/21
INVOICE #34584 DATED 03-0
INVOICE #34592 DATED 03-1 1,
INVOICE #34589 DATED 03-1 2,
INVOICE #34590 DATED 03-1
INVOICE #3115110 DATED 03
INVOICE # 032021WC 214,
10,000 W-4 WATER BILLING
REIMBURSEMENT TO TIM WILC
726,
728,

AMOUNT

894

532

41.
728.
475.
358.
.80

603

154.
193.
590.
135,

206.

206

.58

.35

30
75
00
75
01
12
00
00

21

.21

12/20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21

TIME: 14:

52:43

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ’20210405 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND -~ 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

01
01
01

131100 INVENTORY-DIESEL
131200 INVENTORY-GASOLI
226900 SUSPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100

355000 POLICE TOWING CH

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110
010110
010110
010110

4100 LEGAL FEES
4100 LEGAL FEES
4100 LEGAL FEES
4720 OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-~OPERATIONS

010207

4234 PARATRANSIT SERV

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208

4204 ELECTRIC

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210

4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR

TOTAL CITY ADMIN~ADMIN

010219
010219
010219
010219
010219
010218
010219
010218
0102158
010218
010219
010219

4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL QU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU

TOTAL CITY ADMIN - COVID19

010501
010501
010501
010501
010501

4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
4100 LEGAL FEES
4100 LEGAL FEES
4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

PAGE NUMBER: 1
CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/20
P.0.’'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
15084 GAS DEPOT 00095979-01 89210 G411l 0.00 7166.84
15084 GAS DEPOT 00095979-01 89209 G411 0.00 9387.61
12268 CALL ONE 1210244 G411 0.00 68411.62
0.00 84966.07
15366 DUBECK, ROBERT 00095965-01 WCPC2100231 G411 0.00 575.00
0.00 575.00
14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI 00095923-01 216356 G411 0.00 286.00
14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI 00095923-02 216357 G411 0.00 26.00
14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI 00095923-03 216358 G411 0.00 1144.00
4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G411 0.00 38.01
0.00 1494.01
15112 PACE SUBURBAN BUS 00095980~01 589143 G411l 0.00 159.71
0.00 15%8.71
152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 0115114139 G411 0.00 72.03
0.00 72.03
4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G411 0.00 38.01
0.00 38.01
14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095495-03 5843 G411 0.00 29.98
15170 HORVATH, ROCKY 00095382-01 COVID EVENT G411 0.00 127.36
2013 GRAINGER 00095901-01 9821145639 G411 0.00 740.28
15351 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 00095731-01 5972765 G4ll 0.00 10460.51
15351 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 00095731-02 5972765 G411 0.00 286.62
15351 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 00095731-03 5972765 Gall 0.00 92.72
15351 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 00095731-04 5972765 G411 0.00 150.00
5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00095794-01 8686700 G411 0.00 683.07
5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00095794-02 8686700 G411 0.00 267.24
5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00095794-03 8686700 G411 0.00 207.84
5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00095794-04 8686700 G411 0.00 207.84
5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00095794-05 8686700 G411 0.00 207.84
0.00 13461.30
11129 MOE FUNDS MAY 21 G411 0.00 38314.25
12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00095925-01 155145 G411 0.00 1680.65
12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00095926-01 155346 G411 0.00 1657.40
4089 TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE 00095928-01 425185 G411l 0.00 160.00
5302 NPELRA 00095927-01 CLO4C27E7D G411 0.00 230.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE :
TIME:

04/01/21
14:52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000' and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010501

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010502
010502

ACCOUNT

4680

4202
4600

SPECIAL EVENTS

TELEPHONE & ALAR
COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG

010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010504

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS

010510
010510

4105
4109
4109
4125
4225
4225
4425
4812

4202

4202
4600

CONSULTANTS
NETWORK CHARGES
NETWORK CHARGES
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
HARDWARE MAINTEN
MIS REPLACEMENT

TELEPHONE & ALAR

TELEPHONE & ALAR
COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

4100
4100
4100
4100
4110
4125
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4231
4232
4425
4601
4601
4615
4615
4615
4615

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
TRAINING & TUITI
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
RECEPTION SUPPOR
CROSSING GUARD-C
HARDWARE MAINTEN
FIELD EQUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

VENDOR

15108

4207
9459

14400
13068
13088
14400
14400
14400
5511

13958

4207

4207
9459

12853
15072
15072
15072
4303
15014
12708
13068
14755
4207
892
12365
12365
14348
13501
14363
492
492
492
492

ANDERSON ANIMAL SHELT

VERIZON WIRELESS
HARLAND CLARKE

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
AT & T

COMCAST

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
HARLAND CLARKE

GOLDSTINE,
TOSCAS LAW
TOSCAS LAW
TOSCAS LAW GROUP
NORTH EAST MULTI~REGI
COMLABS GOVERNMENT SY
STERICYCLE, INC

AT & T

GOVTEMPSUSA

VERIZON WIRELESS
DUPAGE COUNTY TREASUR
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ITOUCH BIOMETRICS, LL
TRI-TECH FORENSICS, I
CARD IMAGING
RAY O'HERRON,
RAY O'HERRON,
RAY O'HERRON,
RAY O’HERRON,

SKRODZKI,
GROUP
GROUP

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

00095993-01

0009596401

00095495-01

00096006-01
00095493-01
00095494-01
0009594601
00095804-~-01

00095964-01

00095926-01
00095941-01
00095941-02
00095942-01
00095929-01
00095930~01
00095938-01

00095924-01

00095933-01
00095935-01
00095935-02
00095932-01
00095707-01
00095931-01
00095936-01
00095940-01
00095940-02
00095940~-03

PAGE NUMBER: 2
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/20
INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
MEMORIAL G411 0.00 140.00
0.00 42192.30
980505522-00G411 0.00 38.01
70001583504 G411 0.00 114.08
0.00 152.09
5843 G411l 0.00 5511.83
111338329 G411l 0.00 68.06
900006701 G411 0.00 850.00
5885 G411 0.00 949.66
5842 G411 0.00 616.66
5837 G411 0.00 3345.00
9924717 G411 0.00 4133.44
7282 G411 0.00 699.98
0.00 16174.63
980505522-00G411 0.00 38.01
0.00 38.01
980505522-00G411 0.00 38.01
70001583504 G411 0.00 57.04
0.00 95.05
155346 G411 0.00 1657.40
MARCH RED LIG411 0.00 300.00
MARCH ADMIN G411 0.00 675.00
MARCH ADMIN G411 0.00 350.00
280913 G411 0.00 400.00
21513 G411 0.00 726.00
4010000759 G411 0.00 552.93
114559150 G411 0.00 68.06
3692180 G411 0.00 4557.00
980505522-00G411 0.00 1628.51
IA 678 G411 0.00 750.00
299265 G411 0.00 9967.10
295264 G411 0.00 2185.68
4578 G411 0.00 990.00
419705 G411 0.00 525,05
121441 G411 0.00 394.00
2095545~IN G411 0.00 744 .57
2096168-IN G411 0.00 162.97
2096206~IN G411 0.00 69.50
2096205-IN G411 0.00 78.94

PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

04/01/21
14:52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between '20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614
010614

ACCOUNT

4615
4615
4615
4615
4650
4650

4202
4225

TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010921
010921
010821
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
0109821
010921
010921
010521
010921
010921
010921
010821
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010821
010921
010921
010821
010921

4202
4204
4204
4204
4204
4219
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4615
4615
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TELEPHONE & ALAR
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
CONTRACT JANITOR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

492
492
492
492
15364
15364

13257
4207

12709
152
152
152
152
9719
11372
11661
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
13257
15029
3400
5504
11134
11134
13021
13021
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
231

e~ VENDOR

RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O‘'HERRON, INC.

ILLINOIS TOLLWAY
ILLINOIS TOLLWAY

COMCAST CABLE
VERIZON WIRELESS

SPRINT

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE S
METRO TANK AND PUMP C
EXPERT LOCK & SAFE, I
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
COMCAST CABLE

CHARLES EQUIPMENT ENE
AT&T

COOLING EQUIPMENT SER
JUST SAFETY, LTD.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.
CASE LOTS, INC

CASE LOTS, INC
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY

00095940-04
00095943-01
00095943-02
00095943-03
00095934-01
00095934-02

00095914~01
000395951-01
00095906-01
0009564102
0009564102
00095641-02
00095641-03
00095641-03
00095641-03
00095641-04
00095641-04
00095641-04
00095641-05
0009564105
00095641-05

00095911-01

00095894-01

00095886-01
00095960-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

2096204~IN
2096837-~1IN
2096836-IN G411
2096833~IN G411
G12700000104G411
G12900000179G411

G411
G411

877120038024G411
980505522-00G411

BATCH

539996026 G411
6755352013 G411
6755232169 G411
6755135030 G411
6755367032 G411
27343 G411
17042 G411
86676 G411
4074189978 G411
4075560331 G411
4076872547 G411
4075560423 G411
4076872762 (G411
4074190045 G411
4074190026 G411
4076872752 G411
4075560360 G411
4076872725 G411
4074190016 G411
4075560361 G411
877120038010G411
10584 G411
630R06060612G411
76859 G411
35780 G411
35782 G411
003114 G411
3414 G411
9823867891 G411
9830990777 G411
9817468805 G411
98181092036 G411
9822958576 G411
9827681827 G411
54580925 G41ll

o QOO QOC

oo

(=]

[=RaR+ReReoleRoloNs oo jeNo oo Ne oo HoRe e RoloReoNoNoNoNe No NeNe Yo Yo No ¥ ol

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

3

12/20

AMOUNT

78
194

28013

88
76

164

106.
32.
12.
71.
87.

.00

.50

165.

718
1442

13

13
13

217

2084

296

124
296

.84
.90
261.
689.
.42
.42

83
99

.21

.40
.02

.42

30
12
86
62
75

00

.43
.43
.43
11.
11.
11.
17.
17.
17.
.48
.48
.48
.29
1975.

81
81
81
80
80
80

00

.85
994 .
45,
45,
269.
265.
195.

50
85
75
40
00
30

.80
210.

74

.67
.80
49.
59.

50
16



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21

TIME: 14:

52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND ~ 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010921
010921
010921

ACCOUNT

4650
4650
4650

MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

4110
4110
4110
4202
4301
4604
4650
4650
4650

4202
4202
4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER INSURANCE
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

231
3491
3491

12008
12008
6960
12709
592
12643
2013
231
6441

12709
13257
2609
286
286
286
3714
3714
3714
3714
4774
561
1053
1053
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
14440
14440
14440
14818
14818
14940
2013
2609

VENDOR

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY

FLOLO CORPORATION
FLOLO CORPORATION

ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA
ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA

TIMOTHY WILCOX
SPRINT

IRMA

KIMBALL MIDWEST
GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI

SPRINT
COMCAST CABLE

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
INC.
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE,
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE,
POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE,
POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE,
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO

TS SPECIALTIES,

HAGGERTY FORD

RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST

KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

M & K TRUCK CENTERS
M & K TRUCK CENTERS
M & K TRUCK CENTERS

HAWK FORD
HAWK FORD
WAYTEK, INC
GRAINGER

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET

00095897-01
00095898-06
00095900-01

00095983-01
00095983-02
00095981-01

00095955-01
00095811-01

00095921-01

00095895-02
00095963~01
00095987-01
00095987-02
00095920-01
00095961-01
00095961-02
000395961-04
00095888-01

00095811-02
00095811-03
00095811-04
00095811-05
00095890-01
00095956-~01
00095956-02
0009595603
00095356-04
00095889-01
00095962~01
00095962-02
00095958-01
00095988-01
00095909~-01

PENTAMATION -~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
53913136 G411
447354 G411l
447450 G411
200061335 G411
200061362 G411l
UST CLASS G411
539996026 G411
IVC0011796 G411
8646601 G411
9841732622 G411
54738369 G411
4035563439 G411
539996026 G411
877120038024G411
CVCsS526304 G411
22133 G411l
22226 G411
22244 G411
640088358 G411
640088483 G411
640088551 G411
640088549 G411
20414 G411l
37794 G411
I-38942-0 G411
I-38931~0 G411
8655856 G411
8655947 G411
8655977 G411l
8656126 G411
8658617 G411
8713878 G411
8714024 G411
8714026 G411
8715424 G411
982200CsS G411l
984252Cs G41l
984252CS8X1 G411
36463 G411
36569 G411
3115110 G411

9833241061 G411
430234~-1CVW G411

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

[=RaN=]

COODOOOOQ o

(=

COVOCOOOVOOOODOOCOLOOCOCOOOOOCOOOOOO

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

4

12/20

AMOUNT

329,

214

11230.

120.
80.
135.
219.
3050.
.99
.32
85.
.08

275
36

39

4041.

49.
271.
898.

385

~3682

296
231
46

266
46

425
97

180

68

.42
761.

59
01

00
00
00
24
00

58

22

83
05
17

.95
29.
84,

597.

3682.

1432,

05
80
00
52
80

.52

37.
109.
.29

20.
190.
239.

00
95

32
71
80

.20
.87
.45
283.
287.

92
84

.70
.96
158.
327.

75
79

.16
.80
193.
154.
.00
38.

01l

35



PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

04/01/21
14:

52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between 20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010925
010925
0109825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010525
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010825
010825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010928
010925

ACCOUNT

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4604
4604
4604
4615
4650

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET

LTIES, INC.

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE,

RE SERVICE,

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE,

EQUIPMENT CO
EQUIPMENT CO
EQUIPMENT CO
ETY SUPPLY
ETY SUPPLY
PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

PARTS

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN

FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD

EQUIPMENT CO

LTD.

TITLE - ~~VENDOR
PARTS FOR VEHICL 2609
PARTS FOR VEHICL 286 TS SPECIA
PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714
PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’'S TI
PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAF
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAF
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366
PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366
PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366
PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366
PARTS FOR VEHICL 5384 AIRGAS USA, LLC
PARTS FOR VEHICL 5384 AIRGAS USA, LLC
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 15023 HELM, LLC
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 4095 STANDARD
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 5384 AIRGAS USA, LLC
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 11134 JUST SAFETY,
MISCELLANEOUS CO 12774 T-MOBILE

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

00095895-01
00095%08-01

00095920-02
00095961-03
00095949~01
00095949-02
00095985-02
00095919-01
00095919-02

00095990-01
00095887-01
00095887-02
00095887-03
00095887-04
00095917-02
00095917-03

00095915-01
00095992-01
00095735-01
00095985-01
00095917-01

00095954-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

429801
22014
640088435
640088414
640088583
P27316
P27317
P27547
76617

76646
4496-129291
4496-~129292
4496-129426
4496-129674
4496-129683
4496-129681
4496-127169
4496-129661
4496-130190
4496-130616
4496-130859
4496-130861
4496-130884
4496-130983
4496-131181
4496-131241
4496-130158
4496-130450
4496-131251
332058
332060
332267
332397
9977729260
9978206214
5173

5075

5100

5055

5142

5144

5033

5141
INVH1513
P27506
9110379513
35781
967615741

BATCH

G411
G411
G411l
G411
G411
G411l
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411l
G411l
G41l
G411
G411l
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411l
G411
G411l
G411l
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411l
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G41ll
G41l
G411
G411l
G411
G411

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

[=ReReleRejeN-Roloolojolel =R oj=NofoReRofo o oReNeNeNaReloNo ol oNo ool oRoloNoRoN ol ol el ol e e

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

5

12/20

AMOUNT

567.
.45
.00
.20
.20
1935.
1860.
149.
.23
147.
258.
258.
145.
.52
.04
41.
251.
42.
-66.
-387.

68
64
512
512

44

1394
74

266
43

192
62

133

517
476

104
171
54
55
17
84
480
133

68
815

07

53
49
01

16
30
30
50

20
64
95
66
85

.96
133.

85

.15
.06
.47
-62.
.95
.26
467.
391.
391.
.96
.50
119.
.14
.52
.22
.55
.61
23.
.80
328,
.93
800.
.25
225.
.50
.90

47

65
17
17

91

10

72

00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21

TIME: 14:

52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND -~ 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

ACCOUNT

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926
010926
010926
010926
010926
010926
010926
010926

4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4807

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028
011028

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029

4223
4225

4100
4113
4113
4120
4120
4120
4120
4120
4120
4211

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030

4502

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

TITLE -
ELECTRIC 151
ELECTRIC 151
ELECTRIC 152
ELECTRIC 152
ELECTRIC 152
ELECTRIC 152
ELECTRIC 152
STREET IMPROVEME 13837
LEGAL REPORTER F 14172
OTHER CONTRACTUA 15326
LEGAL FEES 15072
ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800
ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800
PLAN REVIEW 1800
PLAN REVIEW 1800
PLAN REVIEW 1800
PLAN REVIEW 1800
PLAN REVIEW 1800
PLAN REVIEW 1800
PRINTING & BINDI 14773
COPIER FEES 14784

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

COMED

COMED

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
A LAMP CONCRETE CONTR

PLANET DEPOS, LLC
MUSE COMMUNITY + DESI

OSCAS LAW GROUP

F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
RESPONSIVE MAILRO

WwwwwEmww3
Hpprrprpprpln

2

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE

00089634-02

00095975-01
00095974~01

00095977-01
00095971-01
00095972-01
00095969-~-01
00095969-02
00095969-03
00095969~04
00095969-05
00095369-06
00095976-01

00095973-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

0923084066
0923084066
0423168236
1557048086
6755351043
6503601005
1323005242
16831

390172
2008.01.04

MARCH ADMIN
14182
55800
55750
55766
55788
55787
55807
55826
56388

697662

BATCH

G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411

G411
G411

G411
G41l
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G4li

G411

0.

(=] COO0COOOOO

(=)

(=]

(=] QOO OCOCOOOOO

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

6

12/20

AMOUNT

20604

159.
2216,
79.
.82
.62
69.
.89
.36

92
444

24
27813

30900

736.
16510.

17246

675.
.00

950

14375,
782,
.32
2130.
200.
300.
550.
271.

2560

22793

48.
48.

294461,

.78

77
46
53

50

.95

44
55

.99

00

00
43

00
00
00
00
19

.94

23

23

96



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 7

DATE: 04/01/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 14:52:43 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/20
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 05 ~ SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -~ TITLE “VENDOR~ = e e e P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
053443 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS MAY 21 G411 0.00 9136.48
053443 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00095925-01 155145 G411 0.00 1690.65
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095495-01 5843 G411 0.00 5511.83
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT 539996026 G411 0.00 145.61
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T 630293797302G411 0.00 394.14
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 342030672~00G411 0.00 532.35
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 75949900007 G411 0.00 124.13
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 95402863377 G411 0.00 31.47
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 1995013076 G411 .00 155.52
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 9356418015 G411 0.00 284 .31
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 3630091014 G411 0.00 20.33
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095493-01 5842 G41ll 0.00 616.67
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO 00095968-01 25993 G411 0.00 197.09
053443 4235 WASTEWATER TREAT 15061 WCWWA 00095947-01 032021WC G4all 0.00 214193.12
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO 00095907-01 20434 G411 0.00 37.00
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 5254 TREDROC TIRE SERVICES 00095959-01 7420040858 (G411 0.00 98.85
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP 14897 ADVANCED AUTOMATION & 00092724-01 21-3581 G411 0.00 1665.00
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 0009589805 100269 G411 0.00 1469.03
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095900-05 100433 G411 0.00 660.00
053443 4402 LIFT STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095900-07 100475 G411 0.00 1567.50
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 9459 HARLAND CLARKE 00095964~01 70001583504 G411 0.00 85.56
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 00095896-01 640088175 G411 0.00 723.90
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 00095896-02 640088216 G411 0.00 368.40
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 00095986~01 BT3228 G411l 0.00 2441.07
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 00095892-01 P27099 G411l 0.00 769.92
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 14897 ADVANCED AUTOMATION & 00095984-01 21-3609 G411 0.00 684.15
053443 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9801272718 G411 0.00 -922.01
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9834029994 G411 0.00 128.40
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9834029986 G411 0.00 121.84
TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION 0.00 242932.31
TOTAL FUND 0.00 242932.31

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

04/01/21
TIME: 14:

52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND -~ 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ~-m—me TITLEm—semm c— e e VENDOR~w st e e P.O0.’S INVOICE BATCH
063447 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS MAY 21 G411
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00095925-01 155145 G411l
063447 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095495-01 5843 G411l
063447 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 12008 ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA 00095983-01 200061335 G411
063447 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 15170 HORVATH, ROCKY 00095904-01 00061774 G411
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT 538996026 G411
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13107 AT & T MOBILITY 287240545187G411
063447 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 00095884~01 PGM-13155 G411
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00095493-01 5842 G411l
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO 00095968-01 25993 G411
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095898-01 100212 G411
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 0009589802 100213 G411
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095898-03 100216 G411
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095898-04 100217 G4ll
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095900-~04 100385 G411l
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095900-06 100467 G411
063447 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 9459 HARLAND CLARKE 0009596401 70001583504 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095885-01 76521 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095885~02 76522 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095885-03 76545 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095885-04 76546 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095885~05 76559 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 0009588506 76560 G411l
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095957-01 76683 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00095957-02 76684 G411l
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-129632 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496~130311 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN 00095887-05 333023 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN 00095918-01 332839 G411
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 5103 G411
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4658 MID AMERICAN WATER 00095902-01 184829a G411
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 00095922-01 34584 G411
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 00095922~02 34589 G411
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 00095922-03 34590 G411
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 00095952-01 34592 G411
TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT 539996026 G411
063448 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T 630221584212G411
0634458 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 92163563122 G411
063448 4219 CONTRACT JANITOR 9719 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE S 00095914-01 27343 G411
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11546 ALL TYPES ELEVATORS, 00095891-01 20084254 G4ll
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00095641-01 4075348013 G411
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00095641~01 4076728775 G411
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13257 COMCAST CABLE 877120038036G411
063448 4430 WTP OPERATIONS R 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095544-01 100470 G411
063448 4430 WTP OPERATIONS R 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095544-02 100470 G411l
063448 4430 WTP OPERATIONS R 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 00095900-03 100381 G411

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

o QOO0 OCLOOROOOOLOOODOCOLLLOOROORLOOOOO

OCOCO0ODOOOCOO

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

8

12/20

AMOUNT

9136

202

616

620
2563

18764

173
173

223
105

26
178
41

358

64426
133

258
1100

258

115

.48
1690.
5511.
60.
32.

65
84
00
00

.08
190.
590.

15
00

.67
197.
15940.

09
00

.00
1085.

00

.19
310.
.00

99.
260.
246.
195.
.94
195.

00

82
52
48
00

00

.94
.24
.30
45.
14.
~133.
508.
.08
.69
.30
2475.
.75
1728.

38
26
08
85

00

75

.37

.98
.58
.05
220.
347.

15.

15.

00
25
0s
05

.35
13795.

00

.00
310.

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21

TIME: 14:

52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND ~ 06 -~ WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV

063448
063448
063448
063448
063448

ACCOUNT TITLE -

4502 COPIER FEES 6441
4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 14543
4625 LAB SUPPLIES 14986
4626 CHEMICALS 10925
4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 4985

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI 00095921-02
CONTROLS CENTRAL 00095913-01
NALCO WATER PRETREATM 00095910-01
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00095628-01
THE UPS STORE

PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

4035651864
204254
2515145
1538473
CU00019551

BATCH

G411
G411
G4ll
G411l
G411l

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

[= R == w ]

o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

9

12/20

AMOUNT

i6l.
379.
209.
.76

4823

11.

22153

86579

59
06
42

36

.50

.87



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21

TIME: 14:

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000° and ’20210405 00:00:00.000’

52:43

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND -~ 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV

083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453

ACCOUNT

4053
4225
4226
4227
4227
4227
4412
4670
4801
4817
4872
4872
4872

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

—————— TITLE-=mmwe meeeecae e e e CYENDOR e e e P, 0.7 S
HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS

OTHER CONTRACTUA 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GR 00095561-01
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 5000 MEADE, INC 00095912-01
STREET LIGHT MAI 5000 MEADE, INC 00055950-01
STREET LIGHT MAI 5000 MEADE, INC 00095950-02
STREET LIGHT MAI 5000 MEADE, INC 00095950~03
MATERIALS 11480 PJD ELECTRICAL SALES, 00094580-01
ROCK SALT 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 00094157-01
BUILDING/GROUNDS 5440 DORTRAK, INC. 00095893-01
SALT STORAGE FAC 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 000385900~02
ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY DIV OF TRA 00095916-01
ROW MATERIALS 13135 MUNICIPAL MARKING DIS

ROW MATERIALS 13135 MUNICIPAL MARKING DIS

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAIL, MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

MAY 21
21-070
695531
695881
695882
695883
22033
779962
545903
447560
4675
31013
31009

BATCH

G411
G411
G411
G411
G411l
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411
G411l
G411l
G411l

OO0 OOOODOOOOO

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

10

12/20

AMOUNT

884
62256

653

423

243

91849

91849

.18
.40

367.
1527.
1649,
.14

6000.
17515.
.50

47.
112.
170.

50
24
23

00
97

46
11
o

.00

.73

.73



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 11
DATE: 04/01/21 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ) ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:52:43 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/20

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 09 -~ DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -~ TITLE ————— o = VENDOR = = e e oe et e P.0.’'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
093454 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS MAY 21 G411 0.00 1473.61
TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF 0.00 1473.61
TOTAL FUND 0.00 1473.61

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44 PENTAMATION ~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21
TIME: 14:52:43

PAGE NUMBER:

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 28 -~ MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT  mmmmmeme PITLE = oo
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 8746
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 8746

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

P.O.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX

CHRISTOPHER B BURKE E 00095966-01 1400 NUCLEARG411 0.00
CHRISTOPHER B BURKE E 00095967-01 COMED LINES G411 0.00
06.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12

12/20

AMOUNT

1500.
5700.

7200,

7200,

00
00

00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 04/01/21
TIME: 14:52:43

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20210404 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20210405 00:00:00.000°

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE -

433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152
433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152
433476 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013

TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND
TOTAIL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS
TOTAL: EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 04/01/2021 TIME 14:52:44

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON

'8 INVOICE BATCH

SALES TAX

9188799008 G411
6123152005 G411
9817468821 G411

.00
.00
.00

[=ReNe]

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAI, MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

13

12/20

AMOUNT

895,
.46
.80

516
296

1708
1708
512013
214193

726206

47

.73

.73

.09

.12

.21



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: .
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: %IAY

Waive the Competitive Bidding Process and Authorize the

Purchase of Fall Protection Equipment for all Sanitary COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: April 1, 2021

Sewer Lift Stations from USA Bluebook COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021

2
STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Director of Public Works SIGNATURE///% Z/f

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

In our continued commitment to staff safety, within the Fiscal Year 2021 Sewer Fund Budget, $58,500
has been included to purchase and install fall protection equipment at thirteen of the City’s sanitary sewer
lift stations that currently do not have any fall protection associated with the stations wet well vaults. Fall
protection is an assembly of components intended to protect the user against falls from height. In this
case providing protection from a fall into a sanitary lift station wet well vault, which is a covered concrete
structure or pit where raw sewage flows into and collects prior to being pumped through a sanitary sewer
forcemain. The City's various sanitary sewer lift station wet well vaults range between 14 and 40 feet
deep.

For staff to perform certain required maintenance tasks at each sanitary sewer lift station, the wet well
vault lid/access hatch must remain open. Various maintenance tasks (i.e., cleaning, pulling pumps,
replacing floats, etc.) require staff to lean over and/or reach into these wet well vaults. Existing OSHA
and lllinois Department of Labor regulations require fall protection be utilized at any height greater than
four feet.

After researching available options, staff requests approval to purchase DBI SALA fall arrest systems for
all of our lift stations. This fall arrest system includes:

e Body harness for each employee.

o Self-retracting, energy absorbing lifelines.

e Anchor base mounted at each sanitary lift station.

e Anchor post for each sanitary lift station.

The proposed system will allow up to three employees to be secure at one time. City staff are familiar
with and trained in the usage of the DBI Sala system as we currently use the equipment at Sanitary
Sewer Lift Station #1 (fall protection system installed when the lift station was rehabilitated in 2019).

Pricing was obtained from three vendors with USABIlueBook of Gurnee, lllinois, offering the lowest price
of $51,233.36 for all required equipment. Therefore, based on comparable pricing received, City staff is
seeking authorization to waive the competitive bidding process and purchase of fall protection equipment
for all of the City's sanitary sewer lift stations from USABIueBook, for the amount not to exceed
$51,233.36.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Waive the Competitive Bidding Process and that the West Chicago City Council authorize the purchase
of Fall Protection Equipment for all of the City Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations from USABIueBook, for an
amount not to exceed $51,233.36.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Pending recommendation from the Infrastructure Committee at its meeting on April 1, 2021.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: ,
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 8 6

Resolution No. 21-R-0022 - Contract Award — Trotter and
Associates, Inc. for Engineering Design Services Related to [ COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: April 1, 2021
the Booster Station #8 Rehabilitation Project COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021

STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Director of Public Works SIGNATU E/’7

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Within the Fiscal Year 2021 Water Fund Budget, money has been included for professional engineering
design services related to the Booster Station #8 Rehabilitation Project (construction anticipated in Fiscal
Year 2022). Booster Station #8, located at 1255 Helena Drive, is one of the City’s two booster stations,
with associated ground storage tanks, used to increase available water in the distribution system during
peak demand periods, which is accomplished with pumps at the booster station that operate based on
water system pressure. As more water is drawn or needed from the water distribution system, the overall
system pressure drops. Booster stations are used to maintain system pressure, fill water towers, and
provide water to fight fires. The site/property containing Booster Station #8 also contains Well Station #8
and Well Station #9.

Booster Station #8 and Well Station #8 (shallow well) were initially constructed together in 1989. Well
Station #9 (deep well) was constructed in 1993. No major improvements have been completed at
Booster Station #8 since its original construction. Well Station #8 was rehabilitated in 2020 and Well
Station #9 was rehabilitated in 2018. After more than 31 years of service life, improvements are
warranted at Booster Station #8; the electrical system and motor control equipment is antiquated and
unreliable.

Anticipated improvements associated with the Booster Station #8 Rehabilitation Project (Project) will
include, but are not limited to, the following:

Replacement of three existing 75 HP pumps and associated piping and valves.

Replacement of existing well control panels.

Replacement of generator controls.

Addition of variable frequency drives on the three new 75 HP pumps.

Replacement of pump starters in the existing motor control cabinet (MCC).

SCADA improvements to incorporate changes and upgrade Programmable Logic Controller (PLC).
Electrical system improvements/upgrades as determined necessary.

Please note that the existing on-site 0.5 MG ground storage tank also requires improvements, but will be
addressed under a separate Infrastructure Committee agenda write-up.

Trotter and Associates, Inc. (Trotter) of St. Charles, lllinois, has recently completed several projects of

this nature and previously performed design work for the City. Therefore, City staff asked Trotter for an
engineering design proposal for the proposed project. Engineering design services will include, but not
be limited to, coordination with effected agencies (i.e., lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA)),




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

permit applications, development of design plans, development of project specifications, and
development of bid documents. Trotter and Associates submitted a cost proposal of $68,900.

It is staff's recommendation that a contract be awarded to Trotter and Associates, Inc. of St. Charles,
llinois, for engineering design services related to the Booster Station #8 Rehabilitation Project, for an
amount not to exceed $68,900.00.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 21-R-0022 authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract with Trotter and
Associates, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $68,900.00, for engineering design services related to the
Booster Station #8 Rehabilitation Project.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Pending recommendation from the Infrastructure Committee at its meeting on April 1, 2021.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: N
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: B

Resolution No. 21-R-0023 - Contract Award — KLM
Engineering, Inc. — Professional Engineering Services COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: April 1, 2021
Related to the Booster Station #8 Ground Storage Tank COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021

Rehabilitation Project

STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Director of Public Works SIGNATUREE//%—‘

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Within the Fiscal Year 2021 Water Fund Budget, money has been included for professional engineering
design services related to the rehabilitation of the 500,000 gallon ground storage tank associated with
Booster Station #8, located at located at 1255 Helena Drive. Construction associated with the Booster
Station #8 Ground Storage Tank Rehabilitation Project is anticipated to commence in spring of Fiscal
Year 2022.

Booster Station #8, its associated ground storage tank, and Well Station #8 (shallow well) were initially
constructed together in 1989. No major improvements have been completed at Booster Station #8 or the
associated ground storage tank since its original construction. In 2020, the City hired KLM Engineering,
Inc. (KLM) of Woodbury, Minnesota, to evaluate the condition of the Booster Station #8 ground storage
tank, and draft an inspection report. KLM's inspection report (attached) identified that after more than 31
years of service life, rehabilitation of the structure is required.

Required improvements include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Sandblasting and repaint of the tank’s exterior.

» Removal of obsolete equipment from the interior of the tank (i.e., Cathodic Protection System,
brackets, conduits, junction boxes, etc.).

Seam weld and repair interior joints, seams, and supports.

Sandblast and repaint the tank’s interior.

Installation of a mixing system inside the tank to improve water quality.

Installation of OSHA approved safety features.

Estimate cost of required improvements range between $330,000.00 and $355,000.00. Competitive bids
will be sought for construction once engineering design plans, specifications, and bid documents are
finalized.

Being most familiar with the condition of the storage tank and repairs needed, City staff asked KLM for a
proposal to provide professional engineering design services related to the Booster Station #8 Ground
Storage Tank Rehabilitation Project. Services will include, but not be limited to, development of design
plans, development of project specifications, development of bid documents, providing assistance during
the bidding process, and construction oversight services. KLM submitted a cost proposal of $56,344.00.

Therefore, it is staff's recommendation that a contract be awarded to KLM Engineering, Inc. of




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

Woodbury, Minnesota, for professional engineering services related to the Booster Station #8 Ground
Storage Tank Rehabilitation Project, for an amount not to exceed $56,344.00.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 21-R-0023 authorizing the Mayor to execute a Contract with KLM Engineering,
Inc. of Woodbury, Minnesota, for professional engineering services related to the Booster Station #8
Ground Storage Tank Rehabilitation Project, for an amount not to exceed $56,344.00.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Pending recommendation from the Infrastructure Committee at its meeting on April 1, 2021.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: FAS

Resolution No. 21-R-0024 - Contract Award — The FLOLO COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: April 1, 2021
Corporation for Professional Services Related to the . B

Rehabilitation of Three Water Treatment Plant High COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021
Service Pump Motors (\

STAFF REVIEW: Joseph Munder, Water Treatment Plant Superintendent SIGNAT %

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman
SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Similar to pumps at a Booster Station, the City’s Water Treatment Plant utilizes up to three high service
pumps to transfer treated water from ground storage tanks at the Water Treatment Plant into the City’s

water distribution system for consumption. These high service pumps are driven by specialized 200 HP
motors. The existing motors are original and have been in service since January 2005, when the Plant

came on-line.

In January 2021, the motor for high service pump #1 began to exhibit symptoms of bearing wear. City
staff hired The FLOLO Corporation (FLOLO) of West Chicago, lllinois, to examine the motor and it was
determined that the motor needed to be rehabilitated. An analysis of the remaining two motors indicated
that they also had symptoms of bearing wear. It was determined that all three motors were in need of
rehabilitation.

To allow for each motor to be removed from service, rehabbed, and reinstalled; one new motor was
purchased for $13,910.00 and installed onto High Service Pump #1. Competitive pricing was obtained
for the new motor prior to purchase and FLOLO provided the lowest cost. Following the installation of
the newly acquired motor, the original motor was then transported to FLOLO’s shop for further
evaluation. Staff determined that the best course of action would be to have all three original motors
rehabilitated, which would result in one of the motors ultimately being retained as a spare, should it be
needed in the future.

As the high service pumps and motors are critical to the operation of the City’s Water Treatment Plant,
and given FLOLO's solid understanding of anticipated needed repairs provided by its evaluation of the
first motor, staff recommends the waiver of the competitive bidding process and the award of a contract
to The FLOLO Corporation of West Chicago, lllinois, for the removal, rehabilitation, and reinstallation of
three high service pump motors associated with the City Water Treatment Plant, for an amount not to
exceed $21,995.00. Said cost proposal includes an additional $2,000.00 to cover any unanticipated
additional parts and services, should such be determined necessary upon inspection.

Adequate funds are available in the Water Fund (06-34-48-4430) to cover this expenditure.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Waive the Competitive Bidding Process and approve Resolution No. 21-R-0024 authorizing the Mayor to
execute a contract with The FLOLO Corporation for the removal, rehabilitation, and reinstallation of three
Water Treatment Plant high service pump motors, for amount not to exceed $21,995.00.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Pending recommendation from the Infrastructure Committee at its meeting on April 1, 2021.




PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: -
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: ¥

Virtual Blooming Fest
May 2021 FILE NUMBER:

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: March 22, 2021
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner SIGNATURE z/(\i >
APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:
Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

As proposed there will be three classes hosted by the City with the following organizations: City Bee Savers,
We Grow Dreams and GardenWorks Project. Each class will be limited to 20 West Chicago residents,
masks and social distancing will be enforced. Classes will be offered for free and attendees will leave with
a takeaway item. Depending on the class, attendees will receive honey, a tomato plant or a succulent
terrarium. All attendees will leave with flower seed packets that were donated by Ball Seed. The City will
rent the ARC Center meeting rooms from the Park District. The estimated cost for the three classes is
$1,500.

There will be around ten Facebook Giveaways on the Blooming Fest Facebook Page. These will be
purchased by the City from the following organizations: City Bee Savers, We Grow Dreams, GardenWorks
Project and The Conservation Project. Giveaways will include honey, a rain barrel, garden salsa kits and
hanging baskets. This will bring more visibility to these organizations and the new City Blooming Fest
Facebook page. The estimated cost for the ten giveaways is $300.

The estimated cost for the giveaways and three classes is $1,800.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approval for use of budget for these events.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

At its March 22, 2021 meeting, the members of the Committee recommended approval of this event as
proposed.




PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 81—

Musical - Fireworks Display
Wheaton Academy FILE NUMBER:
May 29, 2021

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: March 22, 2021
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021

e
STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner SIGNATURE ﬁ%:#

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:
Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Wheaton Academy is requesting permission for a Fireworks Display after its Musical on Saturday, May 29,
2021. The musical will take place outdoors from May 27-29, 2021. Residents in the surrounding
neighborhoods will be notified by Wheaton Academy of the date and time of the fireworks display in
advance of the event.

The Special Event Permit Application has been reviewed and approved by staff from the Police, Public
Works, and Community Development Departments as well as the West Chicago Park District. The West
Chicago Fire Protection District did not sign off due to the potential of a large gathering taking place. With
the interest of the health and safety of the community and their personnel, they are unable to sign off at
this time.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Due to the West Chicago Fire Protection District not signing off, City Staff does not recommend the
fireworks to be approved since the Fire Protection District would need to be in attendance of the event
and a Fireworks Permit would need to be secured.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

At its March 22, 2021 meeting, the members of the Committee unanimously motioned to deny the
fireworks display.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: ___ % &
Acceptance of Meadowview Crossing Right-of-Way
FILE NUMBER:
Ordinance No. 21-0-0020 COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: N/A

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: April 5, 2021

)
STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE /Zjl/y)\—/

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

A portion of the Meadowview Crossing roadway consisting of approximately 1,220 linear feet between
Prince Crossing Road and the Prairie Meadows subdivision is located within a lot owned by the
developer of Prairie Meadows subdivision, Windham Deerpoint Joint Venture lll. Although intended to
be a City owned and maintained roadway, this portion of the road, and the lot it is located in, has not
yet been dedicated as right-of-way to the City following the completion of the Prairie Meadows
subdivision. The roadway, however, has been used as a public way for vehicular traffic since the
development of the subdivision in the mid-1990s and the City has been maintaining this roadway.
Nonetheless, the roadway remains within a privately owned lot.

Staff and Windham Deerpoint have discussed conveying this lot to the City as public right-of-way and
determined that it is in the best interest of both the owner and the City for this to occur. This
conveyance will allow Meadowview Crossing to continue being used as a public way, which serves as
an important connection from the subdivision to Prince Crossing Road, and allow the City to continue
maintaining it. This conveyance is beneficial to both the residents in the Prairie Meadows subdivision
as well as multiple business along this portion of the roadway. Furthermore, this conveyance will allow
the City to make utility upgrades and extensions along this portion of the roadway more easily. This
will also provide the Cascade Drive-In Theater property to the east the ability to install necessary
sanitary infrastructure from the theater property to the City’s sanitary sewer in Prairie Meadows.

ACTION PROPOSED:

Consideration of accepting the conveyance of Meadowview Crossing right-of-way.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

This item did not go to a Committee.

Attachments:
Aerial Photo
Draft Ordinance




4'ON

ISS0YD'3

DN e —— s e

e s = ONISSO¥O FONI¥d

L

BISGED

Lame

ing

Crossi

Iew

Meadowv

= 356 feet

1inch



RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-0020

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
ACCEPTING THE CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY
COMMONLY KNOWN, IN PART, AS MEADOWYVIEW CROSSING RIGHT OF WAY

WHEREAS, the City of West Chicago is a home rule municipality existing pursuant to the
[llinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq,, located in the County of DuPage, State of Illinois;
and

WHEREAS, Windham Deerpoint Joint Venture III (“Owner”) is the owner of certain real
property which is legally described as:

Lot 7 in Prince Crossing Road Assessment Plat, being parts of the East half of
Section 34, Township 40 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, as per
said map recorded October 18, 1982 as document R82- 47736, in DuPage County,

Illinois
identified by Permanent Index Number: 01-34-202-015 (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, a portion of this Property is road right of way identified as Meadowview
Crossing, which has been historically maintained by the City of West Chicago; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Owner have discussed conveyance of the Property to the City of
West Chicago, and the Owner has agreed to convey the Property to the City pursuant to Quit Claim
Deed, in the form attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-61-1.5, authorizes the City of West
Chicago to acquire real property by gift, legacy or grant; and

WHEREAS, for purposes of assuming full jurisdiction over Meadowview Crossing, the City
deems it advisable and in the best interests of the residents of the City of West Chicago to accept the
conveyance of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West Chicago,
Illinois, in regular session assembled:

Section 1. That the recitals set forth above are incorporated herein in their entirety.

Section 2. That the City hereby accepts the conveyance of the Property described herein
by acceptance of the Quit Claim Deed to the Property, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. That the City Staff is hereby directed to record the Quit Claim Deed and to
take all steps required for the City of West Chicago to assume fee simple title to the Property.

1



Section 4. That all ordinances and resolutions, or parts thereof in conflict with the
provisions of this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

Section 5. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
adoption, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

PASSED this day of ,2021.
Alderman Beifuss Alderman Chassee
Alderman Sheehan Alderman Brown
Alderman Hallett
Alderman Birch-Ferguson Alderman Dimas
Alderman Swiatek Alderman Garling
Alderman Stout Alderman Short
Alderman Jakabcsin Alderman Morano
APPROVED as to form:

City Attorney
APPROVED THIS day of ,2021.

Mayor Ruben Pineda

ATTEST:

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith

PUBLISHED:




QUIT CLAIM DEED

THE GRANTOR, WINDHAM DEERPOINT
JOINT VENTURE 3, 100 W. Roosevelt Road
No. A-1, Wheaton, Illinois for and in
consideration of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00), and
any other good and valuable consideration, in
hand paid, CONVEYS and QUIT CLAIMS to
GRANTEE, CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, an
[llinois body corporate and politic, 475 Main
Street, West Chicago, Illinois, 60185, the
following described real estate situated in the
County of DuPage, to-wit:

(For Recorder's use only)

Lot 7 in Prince Crossing Road Assessment Plat, being parts of the East half of Section 34,
Township 40 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, as per said map
recorded October 18, 1982 as document R82- 47736, in DuPage County, Illinois.

As depicted on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference,

hereby releasing and waiving all rights under and by virtue of the Homestead Exemption Laws of the
State of Illinois.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above granted premises forever.

Permanent Index Number: 01-34-202-015.

Property Address: road right of way depicted on Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hercof by
reference.

Dated this 2 Y é(day of March, 2021.

WINDHAM DEERPOINT JOINT VENTURE 3

By: @/A@%

Richard Guerard

Title:  F% plne

EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 31-45(b) OF THE REAL ESTATE TRANSFER ACT, 35 ILCS
200/31-45(b).

EXHIBIT

B




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, a notary public in and for said county, in the state aforesaid, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that Richard Guerard, personally known to me to be the same person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he
signed, sealed and delivered said instrument as his free and voluntary act, within the authority he
pOSsesses as pa_/i‘ alr with Grantor, Windham Deerpoint Joint Venture 3, 100 W.
Roosevelt Road, No. A-1, Wheaton, Illinois, 60187, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and officia i[/l;iii//{j-ay of March, 2021.

w Public

AAANS

OFFICIAL SEAL

JULIE M HEINZ

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:04/11/24

Prepared by:

AAAAANS

Mary E. Dickson.

Bond, Dickson & Conway.
400 South Knoll Street, Unit C
Wheaton, Illinois 60187

Mail Recorded Deed and any Future Tax Bills to:
City of West Chicago

475 Main Street
West Chicago, IL 601




i =
8102 06e dnq WybuAdon 610093 Bed np mmw awowwod'siBue sdew abednp/rdiy 28109 71 ‘uojeaym
4 alIS geM Aunog abedng : |el0g sdey 9Begng ‘PY uueg AQunod N 1Zp
. 6.10°000bedrpDsiB jlewg UCISIAIQ SID /Iudwnedeg ABojouyovy uoneusojul
. Ajuo s3s0dind 1UBWSSASSE J0) § dew SIyL 0005-L0v(089) | Bud Ajuno ) abedng <
- =
i . — -
il - - - - - - - Lo - = .
! = | 5
i o .
| J J
I | f
X
| I !
! | ;
x
| i '
| } 4
I | !
I | : =2
) _ _ 2
i £
_ I ] 3154 N}
S S
I J _ L.
O "
_ ] ] .U“
_ _ _ ,
’
! | X
| | L
P ————————teet
| S !
| | !
| | g
»
a | 1
- AR HMR T b - e AR N -
i 4 | Sebtersin Y il Pl 3y ClO-707-+¢ -
| L S10-C0z-ve-10 :
- ¥
_ ! 4 <
! ! _ d
) _ ) =
ey AR
| | & -
_ .— ,.1...
| | ,:/,\.., _ _ u
| |
|
souqy}'fiunoy eBegng - voneayddy Buddey; qoa eBoang

deN g3\ STV




